CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Planning Department
David Campbell, Director

Mayor Timothy M. Keller

April 5, 2019

Joseph Tracy
1001 Pinatubo Place NW
Albuquerque, NM, 87120

RE: 1001 Pinatubo Place NW
Hydrology File: JO9D018A
Dear Mr. Tracy:
Based upon our phone conversation on 04/05/2019, you are granted a variance from the City of
Albuquerque Detail #2235 and are allowed to core the curb instead of providing the rebar per the

detail.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabg.gov.

PO Box 1293

Sincerely,
Albuquerque W C &W%

Renee C. Brissette, P.E. CFM
NM 87103 Senior Engineer, Hydrology
Planning Department
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